LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Sheila A. Alles, Director Academic Services Department

November 20, 2014

To: Dr. Randy Liepa
From: Sheila Alles
Subject: Recommendation to Purchase Mobile Devices

| am requesting the purchase of mobile devices, management licenses and storage/charging carts be
placed on the agenda for the December 1, 2014, Board of Education’s Finance Committee. This
purchase request is for mobile devices to be piloted in middle school classrooms beginning second
semester of this school year.

Vendor: Troxell
(Purchase through REMC list.)

Item Description Quantity Unit Price Cost

SAMSUNG XE503C12K01U 216 $291.27 $62,914.32
Chromebook Notebook 2 LED 11.6 in 4GB
Blk (7883452-25559544)

GOOGLE CROSSWDNEDU 216 $24.89 $5,376.24
Chrome Management SVC Perpetual
License
AVERMEDIA CRMCHRG1 6 $1,365.00 $8,190.00
36 Device Charge/Store/Secure Cart
(TABCHARGECT)

Total $76,480.56

Funds for this purchase are allocated in the District's technology bond and pricing is from the REMC
list.
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